GLENROY

Lot 2 DP 703539 Badgally Road, Claymore
Brick House, built c. 1890’s




HISTORY AND DESCRIPTION:

This brick house stands on land, part of which was granted to David Brady in
1816 and part to John Warby in the same year. The windows have sills and
shutters, the verandah floor of wood and there is a deep decorative wooden
valance under the verandah eaves. A bell cast roof extends around two sides
on the east and south sides of the house. A similarly detailed but partly
enclosed verandah is on the north side. French doors open onto the south
verandah and there were marble fireplaces inside.

CONDITION AND USE:

The building is owned by the Department of Housing. After acquisition in the
1960-70’s it was renovated and a small timber and glass addition added at the
rear to facilitate its use as a community center.

HERITAGE SIGNIFICANCE:

e The building has Architectural and Aesthetic significance
e An early building which is of value to the adjacent residential area

HERITAGE LISTING:

LOCAL: LEP 2002

STATE: Proudfoot: Index No. 26, Category 3
Macarthur Regional Heritage Study: Map 5, No. 38
National Trust (NSW): Classified
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